From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 7/19/2012 10:57:25 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

Oh okay. Not| can't Wednesday, I'm in an all-day meeting. Let’s wait until next week and
schedule something for the following week.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:54 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Lunch tomorrow?

Oh, man, Rainbow Regulators — so cool. Pl still be in Portland, how about Wednesday?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Lunch tomorrow?

Hi ©

Tomorrow is the Rainbow Regulator lunch — the gay group at the PUC. How about next week
sometime. I'm free on Tuesday?

marz

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:8BD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:50 AM

SB GT&S 0304978


mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
mailto:SBD4@pqe.com1

To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: Lunch tomorrow?

Marzia —

Do you have time to break bread tomorrow?

yours,

sid
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